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Simon Rioux

From: Derek Wong <dwong@gestiondmj.ca>
Sent: 20 janvier 2023 16:32
To: Simon Rioux
Cc: Mélissa Bernard; Alexander Hutton; Isabelle Malouin
Subject: Saint Marie Request for Substantial Completion Certificate
Attachments: 2201-Payment Certificate-06.pdf; 22-2202_Request for Substantial Completion_STM.pdf

Hi Simon, 
From Payment certificate #6 issued by EJC, we have reached less than 2% of remaining work. I would like to officially 
request for substantial completion certificate.  Feel free to get in touch if you have any questions. 
 
Enjoy your weekend, 
 

 

Derek Wong  
Project Manager 
819-576-3953 
dwong@gestiondmj.ca  
1283 Algoma Road, Unit 201, Ottawa, Ontario, K1B 3W7 
57 route 105, Unité 200 Chelsea, QC, J9B 1L3 
www.gestiondmj.ca 

  

 
 

 
 



 
Substantial Completion Request  

 

 
January 20, 2023 

To the attention of : 

Simon Rioux 
Edward J. Cuhaci & Associates architects Inc. 
 Ottawa, ON 

Project : CECCE Daycare & Kindergarden - École Sainte-Marie 
Client reference : 2021SMR068 
 
Gestion DMJ Management hereby confirms substantial completion has been 

achieved for the above-titled project. Please review and approve the below 

completion list with associated costs. 
 

Items to be completed Cost 

Deficiences and final 
inspection 

           
20,455.11  $  

  

  

  

  

 
 
 
 
 
Percentage of work remaining: <2% 
Please refer to billing progress draw for further cost breakdown. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________ 

Derek Wong 
Project Manager 
6739741 Canada Inc. (Gestion DMJ Management) 
dwong@gestiondmj.ca  
(819) 576-3953 

mailto:alam@dmjmanagement.ca




OCCUPANCY PERMIT

The Building Code Act, S.O. 1992, Chapter 23, Section 11; Building Code 2012, Division C, Subsection 1.3.3., as amended

 BUILDING PERMIT INFORMATION

Address: 2599 Innes Rd Unit(s):

Owner: CECCE

Tenant:

Building Permit No.: 2205418

Building Permit Description: Interior Alterations 

PERMISSION TO OCCUPY

PERMISSION TO OCCUPY is hereby granted to the owner or occupant in respect of the scope of 
 work identified by the above noted building permit, for the portion(s) of the building stated below. 

 

PORTION(S) OF BUILDING APPROVED FOR OCCUPANCY

All floor areas, or Floor areas specified below✔

Occupancy granted for rooms 131-136 (included ABC) Only. 
 
-for continuous occupancy while under construction ensure that building complies with Div C. 1.3.3.1(3)(G)&(H). (included below) 
(g) measures have been taken to prevent access to parts of the building and site that are incomplete or still under construction, 
(h) floors, halls, lobbies and required means of egress are kept free of loose materials and other hazards, 
 
 

REQUIRED NOTIFICATION

Where permission to occupy a building (or a portion thereof) that has not been fully completed has been granted, the Chief 
Building Official shall be notified forthwith upon its completion. 

Arrange for Final Inspection upon completion✔

ISSUANCE

Building Official: Matthew Larose, BCIN: 39542
Matthew.Larose@ottawa.ca
Tel: 613-580-2424 Ext. 29246
Fax: 613-580-2741

Date: 22-Dec-2022
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